

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 14, 1953

C
O
P
Y
Mr. Emory Arnold
Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emory:

RE: Holand & Bullock, NE SE 24-29N-11W,
San Juan County (\$2,500.00 one-well bond)

Mr. Bob Bohlin, representative of the American Employers' Insurance Company, was in the office today inquiring as to the status of the captioned well. It happens that we do not have a record in this office of that particular well. The bond application was approved October 12, 1938, and Mr. Bohlin says that Holand and Bullock have paid no premiums for seven years; he is naturally becoming concerned, and wants the well plugged.

Since we have not received as much as a G-101 on this well, it might be a good idea to check the location. The surety company has contacted one of the operators (Bullock), and Bullock is ready to plug the well, but the landowner will not allow him on the land. We gave Mr. Bohlin copies of the various forms the operator should submit before the plugging can be approved. When the executed forms are received, we will send them to you for approval; by that time, you will probably have inspected the location.

Sincerely,

I. R. Trujillo

IRT:mr